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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

to the Contract Documents Bid Set dated July 10, 2019 

 
Wareham Elementary School Project Minot Forest Site Preparation Package 

63 Minot Ave. Wareham, Massachusetts 02571 
 
 

Mount Vernon Group Architects, Inc. 
200 Harvard Mill Square 

Wakefield, MA 01880 
 

  Addendum Date: July 30, 2019 

 
TO ALL BIDDERS AND SUB-BIDDERS 
 
This Addendum modifies, amends, and supplements designated parts of the Contract Documents for –  
Wareham Elementary School Project Minot Forest Site Preparation Package Wareham, Massachusetts bid set dated 
July 10, 2019, Addendum #1 dated July 26, 2019, Addendum #2 dated July 29, 2019 and is hereby made a part thereof 
by reference and shall be as binding as though inserted in its entirety in the locations designated hereunder. It shall be 
the responsibility of each General Bidder to notify all sub-contractors and suppliers he/she proposes to use for the 
various parts of the works, of any changes or modifications contained in this Addendum. No claims for additional 
compensation because of the lack of knowledge of the contents of this Addendum will be considered. 
 

 
THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF PAGES NUMBERED:  AD3-1 through AD3-6 

Project Funding Agreement dated March 25, 2019, Pages 1 through 39 

 

DRAWINGS:   Revised- S-1.1 Soil Erosion Plan (Construction Entrance 
Area Enlarged)  

CHANGES TO ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
SECTION 31 20 00 - EARTH MOVING 
 
Delete Item 001 “Page 2, paragraph 1.08A. Change “April 9, 2019” to “July 23, 2019””. 
 
 
CHANGES TO ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ITEM 001 At Page AD2-1, Section 00 00 20 – Invitation to Bid, Item 001, delete “August 5, 2019” and replace 

with “August 7, 2019”. 

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 

 
SECTION 00 08 00 – SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 
ITEM 001 At Paragraph 1.2.10, delete “except as provided in subparagraph 4.3.6” without replacement. 
 
ITEM 002 At paragraph 10.3.1, second sentence, after the word “of”, delete “existing soils or” without 

replacement. 
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SECTION 01 29 00 – PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 
ITEM 001 At Paragraph 1.06J, Item 3, delete “Full CPM” and replace with “Gantt Chart” 
 
ITEM 002 At Paragraph 1.04B.6.a, delete Item 30 without replacement. 
 
SECTION 01 33 00 – SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES 
 
ITEM 001 Delete paragraph 1.07B without replacement 
 
ITEM 002 Delete paragraph 1.10B, Items 1 through 5 without replacement 
 
SECTION 01 50 00 – TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS 
 
ITEM 001 Delete paragraph 1.07D, Item 3 without replacement 
 
ITEM 002 At paragraph 1.02D, delete “and/or extend through the Wareham Elementary School Project” without 

replacement. 
 
SECTION 31 10 00 – SITE PREPERATION  
 
ITEM 001 Section §3.07. delete Paragraphs A & B.  
 
 
SECTION 31 25 00 – EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL  
 
ITEM 001 Removed Section §3.03.B. 
 
ITEM 002                Section §3.04.B Change construction entrance dimensions to: be a minimum of 50 ft. in length and 

40 ft. wide. 
 
CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PROVIDED: 
 
Q: Can you please provide or tell us where the detailed finish elevations are for the proposed building footprint. 
The current grading plan shows no proposed elevations for finish grade to be offset per earthwork spec.  
A: Answered in Addenda #1 and Drawing L2-1. 
 

Q: Does the proposed building feature any basement sections? 
A: Slab elevations provided in Addenda #1 and Drawing L2-1. 

 
Q: Please clarify is the phase 2 contractor to do any removal and replacement of unsuitable soils in the 
pavement or building foot print areas in prep for Phase 3 if applicable?    
A: Answered in Addenda #1. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §1.2.8.  Please confirm coordination drawings are not required for this project. 
A1: No, coordination drawings are not required for this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §1.2.9.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §1.2.10.  We cannot find subparagraph 4.3.6.  Please clarify reference. 
A: Refer to this Addendum. 
 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §3.4.4.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project. 
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A: Confirmed, does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §3.14.3.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §3.14.3.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §3.15.1.1.  Please confirm all sentences after 1st sentence do not apply to this project. 
A: The requirement after first sentence does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §5.2.5.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project.  No sub-trades listed in Item 2 on the 
Form for General Bid. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §5.3 Please confirm no filed sub-bids on this project.  Therefore, does not apply. 
A: There are no filed sub-bids on this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §6.1.1.1.  Please confirm last sentence does not apply to this project. 
A: The last sentence applies to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §7.1.5.  Please confirm no filed sub-bids on this project.  Therefore, filed sub-bid references do not 
apply. 
A: There are no filed sub-bids on this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §7.7.  CPM schedule not required for this project.  Please confirm detailed Critical Path Method 
(CPM) schedule analysis is not required. 
A: CPM is not required. Refer to Section 01 51 11 – Project schedule for project scheduling. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §8.4.7 & §8.4.8.  Please confirm actual damages do not apply.  Can only have liquidated damages or 
actual damages, but not both.  Please clarify. 
A: Actual damages shall prevail.  
 
Q14. 00.08.00, §9.3.6.  What is this?  Will need MSBA Codes if this applies to this project. 
A: Applicable. To be coordinated with the OPM upon contract award. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §9.5.1.8.  No mechanical or electrical trade subcontractors.  Please clarify.   
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §9.6.2.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project.  No sub-trades listed in Item 2 on the 
Form for General Bid. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §9.10.1.  Please confirm that there is no balancing and/or O&M manuals on this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §10.2.12.  Please confirm that this does not apply to this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §10.2.14.  Please confirm that this does not apply to this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §11.3.1.  Please confirm that this does not apply to this project.  This is a site preparation project 
with no buildings or improvements being constructed.  Our insurance agent has informed us that securing 
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Builder’s Risk insurance for a site preparation project is not applicable and insurers will not offer or provide this 
insurance/coverage for a site preparation project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §13.5.4.  Please confirm this does not apply to this project. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §15.1.5.1.  CPM schedule not required for this project.  Please clarify. 
A: This paragraph does not apply to this project. Refer to Section 01 51 11 – Project schedule for project scheduling. 
 
Q: 00.08.00, §17.2.  Please provide a copy of the Project Funding Agreement.  Have the funds been 
appropriated/secured for the project, and if so, how much funding has been appropriated/secured? 
A: PFA is attached.  Funds have been secured and appropriated as detailed within. 
 
Q:  00.08.00, §10.2.15. (also 01.00.00, §1.19A.)  Please consider adding an allowance to the Form for General Bid 
for police details so all bidders are carrying the same amount for police details.  Otherwise, it is left to the 
bidders to guesstimate an amount for police details, which can skew the bids for the project. 
A: The need for police details will vary with each contractor’s means and methods.  The Phase 1 abatement & demolition 
contractor did not require any police details to support their efforts. 
 
Q:  Please confirm that the Owner will provide initial survey control and CAD files for the project to the 
successful bidder.   
A: Yes, we can provide CAD files of drawings. 
 
Q:  Please confirm that the MSBA CM AT RISK Insurance Provisions do not apply to this project. 
A: Pages 1-5 of the MSBA Standard Construction Contract Insurance Provisions (Exhibit G) will apply to this project.  
The alternate form for CM at Risk beginning on page 6 of Exhibit G does not apply to this project. 
 
Q:  Should any quantity of the water and sewer pipe to be removed/demolished under this project not be 
transite, how does the Contractor get paid for the removal/disposal of this non-transite quantity?  Unit Price No. 
3 only applies if pipe is transite. 
A: See drawings for scope. All scope not otherwise captured via unit price shall be included in the lump sum bid/contract 
amount. 
 
Q: 01.00.00, §1.12.B.11. Please confirm that this does not apply to this project. 
A: This project is to be LEED certified. 
 
Q: 01.00.00, §1.12.C.7. Please confirm that this does not apply to this project. 
A:  This paragraph does not apply to this project. 
 
Q:  01.00.00, §1.13.E. Please identify the utility connections to be made as part of this project. 
A:  Refer to drawings. 
 
Q:  01.00.00, §1.14.B.2 & §1.15.E.1  Please confirm that pre and post blast surveys, the preparation of a blast 
design plan and analysis, and the provisions of 527 CMR 13.00 are not required on this project. 
A:  Applicable. 
 
Q: 01.00.00, §1.16.C. Please confirm that maintenance manuals are not required on this project. 
A: Maintenance manuals are not required for this project. 
 
Q: 01.22.00, §1.04.A.7 Please confirm boulders can be measured for payment under Unit Price Item No. 1 post-
excavation as it is not possible to measure boulders in place pre-excavation, nor is this feasible schedule-wise 
on a large excavation project. 
A: Refer to 01 22 00 – Unit Price and 00 30 00 – Form for General Bid. 
 
Q: 01.29.00, §1.04.B.6.a.30)  Please confirm operation and maintenance manuals are not required on this project. 
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A: Maintenance manuals are not required for this project. 
 
Q:  01.29.00, §1.06.J.3.  A CPM schedule is not required on this project.  Please clarify. 
A: CPM is not required for this project. Refer to this Addendum. 
 
Q: 01.33.00  Please confirm there are no mock-ups required as part of this project. 
A:  There are no mock-ups required for the project. Refer to this Addendum. 
 
Q: 01.33.00, §1.10  Please confirm that coordination drawings are not required on this project. 
A: Refer to this Addendum. 
 
Q: 01.50.00, §1.02C.  The entire site for this project is to be fenced in as part of this project.  Maintenance of the 
previous contractor’s temporary fence should not be necessary.  Please confirm that the previous contractor 
will remove his temporary fence once the site preparation contractor’s temporary fence is installed and the site 
is secure.  If the site preparation contractor is to remove and dispose of the previous contractor’s fence as part 
of this project, please indicate so. 
A: Refer to drawings. Previous contractor is responsible for removal of their temporary fence.  However, removal and 
disposal of previous contractor’s erosion controls shall be the responsibility of this contractor upon completion of new 
erosion controls as indicated. 
 
Q: 01.50.00, §1.02D.  These dates do not appear to be accurate any longer.  Please revise.  It would make sense 
to have the elementary school contractor remove the site preparation contractor’s temporary fence when it is no 
longer needed.  It is not feasible nor economical for the site preparation contractor to return to the site to 
remove the temporary fence a year or so (or longer) after he completes his work. 
A: Refer to this Addendum. 
 
Q: 01.50.00, §1.07D.3.a. & b.  Please confirm that these do not apply to this project. 
A: Refer to this Addendum. 
 
Q: 01.50.00, §1.08  This paragraph contains a lot of requirements that are not typical of readily-available 
temporary construction fencing.  If these requirements are enforced, there will be significant added cost to the 
project.  Please confirm that these requirements are not required, and that typical readily-available driven post 
temporary construction fencing will suffice. 
A: Construction fencing and gate shall be furnished and installed as specified in section 32 12 10, paragraph 2.03 and 
3.04. 
 
Q: 01.50.00, §1.13  No hazardous materials have been identified at the site or disclosed in the bid documents.  
As written, this puts the entire responsibility and cost on the bidder.  This can’t be bid.  Please confirm that if 
hazardous materials are discovered at the site, then all work associated with same will be handled through a 
change order. 
A: Refer to 01 22 00 – Unit Price and 00 30 00 – Form for General Bid. 
 
Q: 01.50.00, §1.15 Please provide artwork, text, etc... for project identification sign. 
A: We will provide graphics upon Award of Contract. 
 
Q: Please confirm that a Town of Wareham building permit or demolition permit is not required for this project.  
If either is required, please confirm that the fees will be waived. 
A: Confirmed.  Fees will be waived. 
 
Q: Please indicate trees to be protected as part of this project. 
A: No trees are to be protected within the Limit of Work. Refer to drawings. 
 
Q: 31.10.00, §3.07 Please confirm that all topsoil/loam to be stripped as part of this project is to be disposed of 
off the site by the Contractor.  If some or all is to be left on site, please indicate if the topsoil/loam is to be 
screened by the site preparation contractor as part of this project. 
A: All topsoil/loam to be stripped as part of this project is to be disposed of off of the site by the Contractor. 
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Q: 31.20.00, §3.02 If rock excavation as defined by this section is required, how is the contractor to be 
compensated for same? 
A: Refer to 01 22 00 – Unit Price and 00 30 00 – Form for General Bid. 
 
Q: 31.20.00, §3.03 What is the intent of this paragraph?  This is not a 21E site, nor have contaminated 
materials/soil been identified or disclosed in the bid documents.  Also, 00.08.00, §10.3.1 prohibits the testing of 
soils by the contractor? 
A: Refer to this addendum. 
 
Q: 31.25.00, §3.03.B.  There is no Unit Price on the Form for General Bid for straw wattles.  Please clarify. 
A: Specification 31.25.00, Section §3.03.B. has been removed. Refer to this addendum. 
 
Q: D-1.1 DEMO EXISTING SEPTIC FIELD Please clarify this scope of work.  There is nothing in the bid 
documents that indicates the scope of work associated with this note. 
A: Demo of existing septic field consists of removing the leaching field soils & pipes. 
 
Q: D-1.1 It appears the school was converted to Town sewer at some point.  Please clarify the extent of previous 
removals as it relates to the former septic tank and septic field.  That is, has the septic tank been removed, has 
the D box been removed, have all connecting pipes, trenches, structures been removed?  What is the site 
preparation contractor’s scope as it relates to the demolition/removal/abandonment of the former septic 
system? 
A: When the school switched from septic to sewer, the septic Tank and D-Box were abandoned in place. The Phase 1 
Demo Project removed the tanks that were previously abandoned in place. Portions of the previous sewer lines and the 
former abandoned septic field are called out to be removed as part of this project. 
 
Q: Addendum No. 1, Section 31 20 00, ITEM 001- Please provide a copy of the July 23, 2019 Geotechnical Report.  
The Geotechnical Report included in the bid documents is dated April 9, 2019. 
A: The Geotech Report has not changed. Refer to this addendum changes to addendum #1. 
 
Q: Addendum No. 1, Response to Question No. 10.  This response says “the water lines have been cut and 
capped at two locations, each marked by a stake.”  Please provide a plan showing these cut and cap locations 
so the Contractor knows how many water line cut and caps are to be done under this Contract.  D-1.1 currently 
indicates that 3 water line cut and caps are required to be done under this Contract.  Is this still the case? 
A: Work of this contractor to include water line cut and caps as indicated on the drawings.   
 
Q: 12” straw wattle and silt fence are shown to be installed per the S-1.1 Soil erosion plan.  Will the contractor 
be responsible to remove this soil erosion at the end of phase, or will they be left in place for others to take 
over? 
A: Erosion controls are to remain in place for use and eventual removal by the phase 3 Contractor.   
 
Q: Please confirm location of Phase I-Environmental Site Assessment Report in the specifications? 
A: See Specification Section 31 09 00 Subsurface Investigation, Phase I-Environmental Site Assessment Report with soil 
sampling, by Lord Associates, Inc. Dated March 9, 2018.   
 
Q: Will an as-built/site survey be provided by the Phase 1 Contractor for use by this project’s contractor? 
A: No, one will not be provided. No soil has been removed from the site by the Phase 1 Demo/Abatement Contractor. 
Refer to drawings EX-1.1 and EX-1.2. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 



































































Instructions for Updating Project Budgets in the MSBA ProPay System 
 

The User Guide for the ProPay System, “ProPay User Guide V3 7/10” is available on 

the MSBA website www.massschoolbuildings.org.  To access the user guide place your 

cursor over “About MSBA”, click on “View All Downloads”, then “User Guides”. 

 

In order to initiate the reimbursement process for eligible incurred costs beyond those 

associated with the Feasibility Study Agreement, Districts are required to enter project 

budgets associated with Project Funding Agreement (“PFA”) into the Pro Pay System.   

The process is similar to that used to enter the Feasibility Study Agreement Budgets, only 

there are more budget line items to enter.  The individual line item budgets are included 

in the attached Total Project Budget Template for PFA Budget Entry”, which reflects the 

District’s Total Project Budget contained in “Exhibit A” of the PFA.  These values are 

what must be submitted through ProPay System at this time. 

 

Please note the following: 

 

• MSBA will not be reimbursing for eligible incurred costs that exceed the budget 

for each line item within Exhibit A of the executed Project Funding Agreement 

(“PFA”).   

 

• If an individual budget line item needs to be adjusted during the course of the 

project, the District must complete and submit a “Project Funding Agreement 

Budget Revision Request Form”, which is also available on the MSBA website 

www.massschoolbuildings.org.  Place cursor over “Building With Us”, click on 

“Project Advisories”, then “Project Advisories, 5-8, June 2010”, then scroll down 

to “Advisory 8” to access a word version of the form. 

 

• Monitoring of project costs and timely requests for budget revisions are critical to 

ensure that the MSBA review of the budget revision request does not delay the 

processing of reimbursement requests submitted to the MSBA.   

 

• The MSBA will review the District’s documentation explaining the need for 

transfers from one budget line item to another.  All budget revisions will need to 

be reviewed and accepted by the MSBA in order to authorize a revision to the 

District’s ProPay budget.  Going forward MSBA authorization is required to 

reimburse for applicable incurred eligible costs that exceed the budget for each 

line item in ProPay. 

 

 



TO:

FROM:  

DATE:  

RE: Project Funding Agreement Budget Revision Request, NUMBER: X

Pursuant to Section 3.6 of the Project Funding Agreement between the [CITY/TOWN/RSD] of XXXXXXX (the “District”) and the MASSACHUSETTS SCHOOL BUILDING 
AUTHORITY (the “Authority”), the District hereby requests a revision to the Total Project Budget, Exhibit A, dated _________, for the ____________ Project. As required, the 
District has provided the information outlined in the table below to indicate the Total Project Budget categories (line items) affected, the amounts needed and the reasons for the 
proposed revision.

The District acknowledges and agrees that it will not seek reimbursement from the Authority for any costs that exceed the already approved line item limits set forth in Exhibit A until 
after the Authority has accepted this Total Project Budget Revision Request, and the Authority’s ProPay system has been adjusted accordingly.

The District further acknowledges and agrees that all of the information contained in this Total Project Budget Revision Request has been reviewed and approved by the 
[CITY/TOWN/RSD] of XXXX’s School Building Committee, and it further certifies and acknowledges that the funds to pay for the costs associated with these proposed revisions 
are available as indicated by the signatures noted below.

The District further acknowledges and agrees that the need for these revisions to the Total Project Budget [have not/have] been identified in the OPM monthly report as required 
pursuant to the Contract for Owner’s Project Management Services between the District and the OPM.

The District further acknowledges and agrees that in accordance with Sections 3.6 and 3.7 of the Project Funding Agreement, any revisions to the Total Project Budget will not result 
in an increase to the Total Facilities Grant amount set forth in Section 2.1 of the Project Funding Agreement.

Director of Capital Planning

Month XX, 2017

MSBA Project ID Number:

School Name

District Name

Superintendent Name



Table 1: Owner's Contingency Budget Revision

Note 
if any

Table 2: Construction Contingency Budget Revision

Note 
if any

From 
Classifi-
cation 
Code

To 
Classifi-
cation 
Code

MSBA USE ONLY

MSBA USE ONLY

Ineligible/Cost/Scope Items excluded from the Total 
Facilities Grant

Ineligible/Cost/Scope Items excluded from the Total 
Facilities Grant

Amount 
Remaining in 
Construction 
Contingency

From 
Classification 

Name

From 
Classification 

Name

To 
Classification 

Name

Budget 
Revision 
Amount

Use Table 2 below for identification of expenditures against the Construction Contingency.  The Total Construction Contingency in the Current Total Project Budget, Exhibit A of 
the PFA dated XX-XX-XXXX is $XXXXX .  (Please attach all supporting documentation, e.g., executed contracts, amendments and/or supporting invoices for reimbursable 
expenses)

Use Table 1 below for identification of expenditures against the Owner’s contingency.  The Total Owner’s Contingency in the Current Total Project Budget, Exhibit A of the PFA 
dated XX-XX-XXXX  is $XXXXX .  (Please attach all supporting documentation, e.g., executed contracts, amendments and/or supporting invoices for reimbursable 
expenses)

From 
Classifi-
cation 
Code

To 
Classifi-
cation 
Code

To 
Classification 

Name

Budget 
Revision 
Amount

Reason for transfer 

Reason for transfer 

Amount 
Remaining in 

Owner's 
Contingency New Scope Exclusion Transfer Scope Exclusion

Transfer Scope ExclusionNew Scope Exclusion



Table 3: Budget Revisions not originally from Owner's or Construction Contingency

Note 
if any

Notes (applicable where marked in corresponding rows of tables above)

1.)

2.)

3.)

From 
Classifi-
cation 
Code

To
 Classifi-

cation 
Code

Reason for transfer 

Transfer Scope ExclusionNew Scope Exclusion

MSBA USE ONLY

Use Table 3 below for identification of expenditures not originally from Owner's or Construction Contingency.  The Current Total Project Budget, Exhibit A of the PFA dated XX-
XX-XXXX  is $XXXXX .  (Please attach all supporting documentation, e.g., executed contracts, amendments and/or supporting invoices for reimbursable expenses)

To 
Classification 

Name

The exclusions noted in this BRR are not new exclusions, but rather maintain the overall amount of excluded costs in the Total Project Budget without increase. An 
exclusion amount equal to the amount of the exclusions shown in this BRR will be reduced from the Constructon Contingency line item, offsetting the amount being 
added to the Construction Change Order line item shown in this BRR, in order that the total excluded amount does not increase as a result of the budget transfers 
included in this BRR. Therefore the 1% or 2% potentially eligible Construction Contingency amount, whichever is applicable to this project, will not be reduced by this 
BRR. 

The exclusions noted in this BRR are not new exclusions, but rather maintain the overall amount of excluded costs in the Total Project Budget without increase. An 
exclusion amount equal to the amount of the buyout savings entered in GMP contingency will be reduced in the divisions of the construction budget, offsetting the 
buyout savings amount, in order that the total excluded amount does not increase as a result of the transfer of buyout savings.

From 
Classification 

Name

Budget 
Revision 
Amount

Amount 
Remaining in 

Revised 
Budget Line

Ineligible/Cost/Scope Items excluded from the Total 
Facilities Grant

This budget transfer has already been incorporated into the ProPay budget as accepted in PFA Bid Amendment. All items noted as N/A in excluion columns; no budget 
revision request to be entered into ProPay.



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

By (Please Print):

_________________________________________________

Date:

Title:  Chief Executive Officer 

By (Please Print):

Date:

Title:  Chair of the School Committee

By (Please Print):By (Please Print):

Title:  Superintendent of Schools

Date:

Date: _________________

MASSACHUSETTS SCHOOL BUILDING AUTHORITY

Title: Director of _________________________________________

By signing this Total Project Budget Revision Request, I 
hereby certify that I have read and understand the terms 
of this Request and further certify that the information 
supplied by the District in the tables is true, accurate and 
complete.

By signing this Total Project Budget Revision Request, I 
hereby certify that I have read and understand the terms 
of this Request and further certify that the information 
supplied by the District in the tables is true, accurate and 
complete.

By signing this Total Project Budget Revision Request, I 
hereby certify that I have read and understand the terms 
of this Request and further certify that the information 
supplied by the District in the tables is true, accurate and 
complete.



Total Project Budget 
for PFA Budget Entry

25-Mar-19

12/5/202018
Classification 

Code
Classification Name

Total Project 
Budget

Totals $90,474,182
0000-0000 Feasibility Study Agreement $779,683
0001-0000 OPM - Feasibility Study $162,323
0002-0000 A&E - Feasibility Study $560,000
0003-0000 Environmental & Site $0
0004-0000 Other $57,360
0100-0000 Administration $3,484,800
0101-0000 Legal Fees $25,000
0102-0400 OPM - Design Development $135,000
0102-0500 OPM - Construction Contract Documents $570,000
0102-0600 OPM - Bidding $0
0102-0700 OPM - Construction Contract Administration $1,425,000
0102-0800 OPM - Closeout $230,000
0102-0900 OPM - Extra Services $500,000
0102-1000 OPM - Reimbursable  & Other Services $500,000
0102-1100 OPM - Cost Estimates $74,800
0103-0000 Advertising $25,000
0104-0000 Permitting $0
0105-0000 Owner's Insurance $0
0199-0000 Other Administrative Costs $0
0200-0000 Architecture and Engineering $7,271,637
0201-0400 A&E - Design Development $1,550,984
0201-0500 A&E - Construction Contract Documents $3,088,418
0201-0600 A&E - Bidding $200,918
0201-0700 A&E - Construction Contract Administration $1,478,217
0201-0800 A&E - Closeout $25,000
0201-9900 A&E - Other Basic Services $303,100
0203-0100 A&E - Construction testing $0
0203-0200 A&E - Printing (over minimum) $0
0203-9900 A&E - Other Reimbursable Costs $179,870
0204-0200 A&E - Hazardous Materials $113,630
0204-0300 A&E - Geotech & Geo-Env. $148,500
0204-0400 A&E - Site Survey $49,500
0204-0500 A&E - Wetlands $62,000
0204-1200 A&E - Traffic Studies $71,500
0300-0000 Site Acquisition $0
0301-0000 Land/Building Purchase $0
0302-0000 Appraisal Fees $0
0303-0000 Recording fees $0
0500-0000 Construction Contract $75,669,697
0501-0000 Pre-Construction Services $0
0502-0001 Construction Budget $72,066,378
0506-0000 Alternates $0
0507-0000 Construction Contingency $3,603,319
0600-0000 Miscellaneous Project Costs $250,000
0601-0000 Utility company Fees $75,000
0602-0000 Testing Services $125,000
0603-0000 Swing Space / Modulars $0

Town of Wareham
Minot Forest Elementary School 
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Total Project Budget 
for PFA Budget Entry

25-Mar-19

12/5/202018
Classification 

Code
Classification Name

Total Project 
Budget

Town of Wareham
Minot Forest Elementary School 

0699-0000 Other Project Costs (Mailing & Moving) $50,000
0700-0000 Furnishings and Equipment $2,448,000
0701-0000 Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $1,224,000
0702-0000 Equipment
0703-0000 Technology $1,224,000
0800-0000 Owner's Contingency $570,365
0801-0000 Owner's Contingency $570,365

*NOTE:  This document was prepared by the MSBA to assist District's with the entering of their project budget into the MSBA's 
ProPay System and is based on a preliminary review of information and estimates provided by the  ______ of _________ for the 
_____________ School project.  Refer to Exhibit A of the Project Funding Agreement for the Total Project Budget which includes 
a list of certain budget, cost and scope items have been determined to be ineligible for reimbursement.  The MSBA staff will 
enter Scope Exclusions/Ineligible Costs once budget entry is complete.
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Wakefield, Massachusetts 01880

781 213 5030  T
781 213 5040  F

info@mvgarchitects.com  E

MINOT FOREST

ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL,

WAREHAM, MA

SCI # 17212.00

I
OM U N T REV

A
ON N

HCR
U
T

ORG
CET S

P

20 A Street

Framingham, MA 01701

T  508.877.6688

F  508.877.8349

www.samiotes.com

Samiotes Consultants Inc.

Civil Engineers + Land Surveyors

SOIL EROSION

PLAN

S-1.1

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND:

LIMIT OF WORK

EROSION CONTROL MATS TO BE INSTALLED ON STEEP SLOPES

PROPOSED CATCHBASIN FILTER

EROSION CONTROL: WATTLES & SILT FENCE

NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE ALL  DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL

WORK TO ALLOW FOR THE CONTINUING OPERATION OF ALL

STRUCTURES BEYOND THE LIMIT OF WORK.

2. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PRIOR

TO DEMOLITION WORK.

3. CONSTRUCTION GATE LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED BY

CONTRACTOR

4. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN LIMIT OF WORK SHALL BE

STABILIZED WITHIN 14-DAYS OF THE AREA BEING DEMOLISHED. IN

NO CASE AFTER END OF ALL ACTIVITY SHALL THE SITE BE

UNSTABILIZED. EROSION CONTROLS TO REMAIN IN PLACE

BETWEEN PHASE 2 DEMO AND START OF PHASE 3.

5. ALL AREAS THAT ARE NOT STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL

MATS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH STRAW OR MULCH COVER.
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